
Robin Ikkutisluk <robin.ikkutisluk@nwb­oen.ca>

Fwd: SIGNED ACCEPTANCE LETTER LOC POLARIS 

Karén Kharatyan <karen.kharatyan@nwb­oen.ca> Wed, Mar 23, 2016 at 12:25 PM
To: Licensing Department <licensing@nwb­oen.ca>

Please, include the new contact info within the licence folder.

­­­­­­­­­­ Forwarded message ­­­­­­­­­­
From: Donald Bruce KIMB <Bruce.Donald@teck.com>
Date: Wed, Mar 23, 2016 at 12:19 PM 
Subject: RE: SIGNED ACCEPTANCE LETTER LOC POLARIS 
To: Ian Parsons <Ian.Parsons@aandc­aadnc.gc.ca> 
Cc: Karen Costello <Karen.Costello@aandc­aadnc.gc.ca>, Scott Burgess <Scott.Burgess@aandc­aadnc.gc.
ca>, Karén Kharatyan <karen.kharatyan@nwb­oen.ca>, "stephanie.autut@nwb­oen.ca" <stephanie.autut@nwb­
oen.ca>, Hilts Steven VANM <Steven.Hilts@teck.com> 

Thank you so much for your help on this file.

I am going into semi‐reĕrement but will sĕll maintain my presence on a more limited basis in the office over
the next two years. So you have an alternate contact, please add Steve Hilts to your contact list. 

Steve Hilts

Director, Environmental Legacies

Teck Resources Limited.

Office: 604.699.4273

Cell: 604.349.7965

Email:  Steve.Hilts@teck.com

Regards;

Bruce
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From: Ian Parsons [mailto:Ian.Parsons@aandc­aadnc.gc.ca] 
Sent: Wednesday, March 23, 2016 11:14 AM
To: Donald Bruce KIMB
Cc: Karen Costello; Scott Burgess; Karén Kharatyan; stephanie.autut@nwb­oen.ca; Donald Bruce KIMB
Subject: SIGNED ACCEPTANCE LETTER LOC POLARIS

 

Hi Bruce,
 
Please find attached our acceptance Letter for the new/amended amount of Security associated with water
licence 1AR‐POL1531.
 
Other INAC and Water board person's involved have also been cc'ed on this email.
 
 
If you have any questions or concerns please contact me anytime.
 
 
Regards,
 
Ian Parsons
 
 
Ian Parsons B.Sc.
Regional Coordinator
Aboriginal Affairs and Northern Development Canada
Nunavut Regional Office
 
Bldg 918, PO Box 100
Iqaluit, NU X0A 0H0
Tel: (867) 975­4282
Fax: (867) 975­4585
ian.parsons@aandc‐aadnc.gc.ca
www.ainc‐inac.gc.ca/nunavut
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